

Re: Pages that may or may not be yellow...

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016 08:17:09 -0400

I sent this morning. You received, correct?

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 8:02 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Pages that may or may not be yellow...

Good Morning:

Worried that I didn't hear back from your side. Colleagues at Finance looking for additional text from us this morning. Let me know if Ministry is crafting, please?

Would like to see quickly before sending over, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 8:22 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Pages that may or may not be yellow...

Content needed. They say they want by Monday at 10am.

1. "Investments in Electricity Infrastructure"
Section about the investments in Tx and Gen to rebuild since 2003. Presently reads standard pabulum; but MO and I talked about desire to provide more specifics about improvements to reliability or something that just makes it more "real" to average person. Obvious disclaimer about how few, if any "average ppl" will read this document.
2. "Broadening Ownership of Hydro One"
Section is okay, but I told them that we would add content lines about the "plan is working". We are selling in tranches to ensure that market upside is a gain for taxpayers / trillium

trust. Sold in November 2015 at \$20,50 and then April 2016 at \$23,65 for a XX% increase in value that is smarter and better than doing it all at once. Probably need two whole complete sentences here, please.

3. LRP and FIT and...

They had a section on LRP1. Like the positive lines pulled from our April NR or something. I cut that section. Your concurrence in this regard would be appreciated when it comes your way.

Also, small section about FIT. I figured it could stay if we win on the LRP section. But add in a line about how prices have gone down by 7X-something % since we started doing those price reviews and such.

Quebec Accord section – basically NR from last week. There is a line about cycling / storage helping us push back on natural gas. My pen edit was to say "...natural gas AND intermittent renewable generating resources." Your concurrence in this regard would be appreciated with it comes your way.

Other stuff was fine. Nothing really terribly new or interesting.

Bye-

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)